paint can't do

Paint soaks into wood floors—and leaves a porous film-a-top. But Floorglaze soaks in and leaves a glass - like, dust - proof, germ-proof, can't-wear-off surface. Just as good outdoors as indoors. Ask at the store-or ask us.

You would find our Free Book interesting reading. May we send you a copy? Imperial Varnish & Color Co., Limited, Toronto, Ont. Recommended and sold by W.F Dibblee & Son.

Pain in the head—pain anywhere, has its cause Pain is congestion, pain is blood pressure—nothing else usually. At least, so says Dr. Shoop, and to prove it he has created a little pink tablet. That tablet—called Dr. Shoop's Headache Tablet—coaxes blood pressure away from pain centers. Its effect is charming, pleasingly delightful. Gently, though safely, it surely equalizes the blood circulation.

lation.

If you have a headache, it's blood pressure.

If it's painful periods with women, we cause.

If you are sleepless, restless, nervous, it's blood congestion—blood pressure. That surely is a certainty, for Dr. Shoop's Headache Tablets stop it in 20 minutes, and the tablets simply distribute the unnatural blood pressure.

Bruise your finger, and doesn't it get red, and swell, and pain you? Of course it does. It's congestion, blood pressure. You'll find it where pain is—always. It's simply Common Sense.

We sell at 25 cents, and cheerfully recommend

Dr. Shoop's Headache **Tablets** FOR SALE BY ALL DEALERS.

Salvation Army Praise

"I feel it my duty to testify to the benefit I have received from the use of Psychine. While travelling in New Ontario conducting special meetings I contracted a very bad cold, which gradually developed into Bronchitis of the worst form. I was advised to try Psychine, which I did, and after using but a few bottles I was completely restored to health. I recommend this wonderful remedy to sufferers from Bronchitis and other troubles."

Later: "I wish to add that my voice, since using Psychine, is stronger and has much more carrying power than ft had before I had bronchitis, and the vocal chords do not tire with speaking." P. TILLER, Capt. Salv'n. Army. Ann St., Toronto, Aug. 13, 1907.

Throat, lung and stomach troubles cured by Psychine; also incipient consumption. All druggists, 50c and \$1.00, or Dr. T. A. Slocum, Limited, Foronto.



DO NOT GAPE AT -- THE ANKLE



Empress Shoes have set a standard for style and them amongst the highest grade work.

They act as a magnet for the better class of trade. The customer who buys the Empress Shoe invariably comes back; that's why we sell them.

W.B. Belyea

Corner Main and Court Streets, next above Troy's Restaurant.

SO LARGE IS THE ATTENDANCE

FREDERICTON BUSINESS COLLEGE

That although extra rooms were secured this term, the seating capacity has been taxed to the utmost. A number of students will have completed the course by March 1st, so we will then have accommodation for any who wish to enter after that date.

This is a good time to enter.

Write for Catalogue. Address,

W. J. OSBORNE.

Fredericion, N. B

HOUSE TO LET. For particulars inquire to George H

DR. A. H. PRESCOTT, Physician and Surgeon. Chapel Stizel, Woodstock, N. B. Union Tele, hone No. 120.

Great News From the Cobbler Sexton.

The following essays and letter regoods merchant of this town, speak for hemselves.

LABORATORY OF MINES BRANCH. Ottawa, Ont., Dec 8th, 1907.

Character, Copper-Pyrite Locality, Woodstock, N. B. Copper, 2).53; Silver, 0.2 oz per ton; Gold

CAMPBELL & DRYELL, ASSAYERS & CHEMISTS. Cobalt, March 19th, 1908. We hereby certify that the samples assayed for Mr B B Manzer, Woodstock, N B, gave the following results:

Gold, 0.015 ounces per ton; Value, \$0. Copper, 18 22 per cent. CAMPBELL & DEYBLL, MINING ENGINEERS

Cobalt, March 27th, 1968. B B MANZER, Esq.

Woodstock, N. B. DEAR SIR,-Yours of the 23rd inst, to hand

and in reply would say that the 18.22 per cent means that the ore runs 18.22 per cent in Copper. On a basis of one ton of ore this will give 364 pounds of Copper per ton, which taken at an average value of 13c per pound would give \$47.3, as the value of the ore per

In so far as we can judge from the sample submitted, and provided same is a tair sample of the deposit, it would merit your looking into same very carefully and we would advise that you have the advice of a mining engineer in the matter.

Thanking you for past favors, we remain Yours very truly

CAMPBELL & DEVELL per, H. J. DEYELL.

The selection of ore which gave the above assay was taken from the drift in the vein 50ft north of where the tunnel tapped it and at a depth of about 40 ft. The vein is over 9 ft wide from foot wall to hanging wall. The company have 80 ft of tunn l and a little over 50 ft of drift completed. The value of ore is increasing as they work their way up the vein and has every evidence of an excellent prospect. The directors are very much elated over their success o far, and feel confident that they will strike it rich before they complete the next 100 feet, which will bring them under the open cut where they have proven the vein to be 18 ft wide on the surface and bearing ore which assays as high as 20 per cent in copper and carries good value in gold and silver.

J C Hovey the managing director has taken a contract for 50 ft more of tunnel and is pushing the work.

It is expected that a great deal of prospecting on the surrounding claims will be carried on during the summer. Sixteen prospecting claims of five square miles each, were staked out in this county last fall, and the prospects are that the com ing season will be a busy one in the mining line.

AN END TO BILIOUS HEADACHE -Bilious ness, which is caused by excessive bile in stomach, has a marked effect upon the nerves and often manifests itself by severe headache. This is the most distressing headache one can have. There are headaches from cold, from fever, and from other causes, but the most excruciating of all is the bilious headache. Parmelce's Vegetable Pills will cure it—cure it almost immed iately. It will disappear as soon as the Pills operate. There is nothing surer in the treatment of bilious headache.

Harry Toms of Knoxford was visitng in town a few days last week.

GREAT THINGS FROM LITTLE CAUSES GROW It takes very little to derange the stom ach. The cause may be slight, a cold, something eaten or drunk, anxiety, worry, or some other simple cause. But if precau tions be not taken, this simple cause may have most serious consequences. Many a chronically debilitated constitution to day owes its destruction to simple causes not dealt with in time. Parmelee's Vegetable Pills are better than any other for this pur-

Ask your dealer for "Wearwell" Pants; quality good; prices low.

Have you seen the Guinea Pigs at Stevens Drug Store? If not drop in and look them over. To the boy or girl getting the most votes from now quality that has placed until the first of July. Mr Stevens will present a pair of these interesting little animals. A coupon good for one vote may be obtained with each five cent purchase. The children are already hustling.

The greater the irritation in the throat the more : istressing the cough becomes Coughing is the effort of Nature to expel the irritating substance from the air passages. Bickle's Anti-Consumptive Syrup will heal the inflamed parts, which exude mucous, and restore them to a healthy state, the cough disappearing under the curative effects of the medicine. It is pleas ant to the taste, and the price, 25 cents, is within the reach of all.

Coun A F Fawcett who already one has big wharf under construc. tion on the North Shore for the Dominion Government, has been awarded the contract for the new wharf at Moncton,—a \$15,000 job.



A Matter of Economy.

If the thousand and one things about the house that make money go cently received by BB Manzer, dry fast—the little things that don't seem to count-were bunched todifficult to stop the leak. But they are usually such trivial things that it takes more than a sharp and everwatchful eye to keep expenses down.

In flour, for instance. We buy a flour that our grocer recommends. He doesn't know for what particular purpose we want it-and it sells pretty well-so he sends it to our homes. The flour may be good, but perhaps it takes a long to knead. Or it may take more flour to make a batch of bread than it ought to. Or we may want it for cakes and pastry and it won't give the light, appetizing cake, or short crust in the pie that we expect. Most of us have found trouble of this kind.

If we had time to compare one brand with another, some household leaks would be avoided, and some household tempers would disappear. There is a big difference in flour. Some flour turns out a perfect baking, seems to do equally well for bread and pastry.

Blended Flour-Made from Ontario fall wheat and Manitoba spring wheat, blended in just the right pro portion-makes baking a pleasure, and is winning unexampled favor in the kitchens of careful housekeepers It makes better bread, lighter cakes, more wholesome pastry and biscuits Note it, good housekeepers, and use Blended Flour next time. 28

Consistency.

The local government organ, which already has an application in to be permitted to feed at the public crib, is blowing about its alleged consistent support of the conservative party. It says it has existed without pap (in spite of the fact that it has consumed more pap than any other of its class in the province) and that it does not expect to reap a rich har vest by the change of masters at Fredericton. Very well, we shall watch the public accounts. The record will show the facts.

That disreputable paper, rescued every few years from the junk heap, has the supreme audacity to brazenly claim that the Sentinel is an organ of graft. This sheet, we must inform our wobbling contemporary, is no worth for every dollar we receive, those at its helm have been such consistent conservatives. Since when?

MAGISTRATE PRAISES ZAM-BUK.

Magistrate Rasmussen, of 202 Mar. quette St., Montreal, writes: "For many years I was troubled with a was not only unsightly, but it was at times very painful. I first tried various household remedies, but these proved altogether useless. I then took medical advice. Not one, but several doctors in turn were consulted, but I was unable to get any permanent relief. Some time back I noticed a report from a Justice of the Peace (Magistrate Perry, J P for BC) who had been cured of a chronic skin disease by Zam Buk, and I de termined to give this balm a trial. After a thoroughly fair test, I can say I am delighted with it. I have the best of reasons for this conclusion; because while everything else I tried-salves, embrocations, washes, soaps and doctors' preparations, failed absolutely to relieve my pain and rid me of my trouble, three boxes of Zam Buk worked a complete cure. In my opinion this balm should be even more widely known than it is, and I hope that my experience will lead other sufferers who are in despair to try this herbal His party is triumphant but still he healer, Zam-Buk."

For healing eczema, running sores, cuts, bruises, burns, boils, eruptions, scalp sores, pimples, spring eruptions, itch, chapped hands, and dis eases of the skin Zam Buk is without equal. All druggists and stores sell it, 50c a box or postpaid from Zam-Buk Co., Toronto.

At Stevens Drug Store a Hyglia Soda Water Apparatus made by JJ McLaughlin, Ltd, of Toronto, has just been installed. The counter is But gracious sake Chas stop chewin golden oak finish, with marble case and top. This is one of the I say, stop chewing the rag! finest soda plants in the province, being fitted with the latest style of dripless pump with draft arms and ice cream compartment. Also tumbler washer and sink in connection. Mr Stevens has also put in a new carbonator by which he will manufacture his own soda, thus assuring purity and all round excellence.

TIS WELL TO KNOW A GOOD THING, said Mrs Surface to Mrs Knowwell, when they met in the street. "Why, where have you been for a week back ?" "Oh, just down to the store for a bottle of Dr Thomas' Eclec tric Oil, said Mrs Surface, who hates puns, walked on. But she remembered, and when she contracted a weak back there was another customer for Eclectric Oil.

Sectional Book Cases are now used almost exclusively. The A Henderson Furniture Co carry these in stock.

Minard's Liniment Cures Diphtheria | Minard's Liniment Cures Colds, etc

"Liquid Assets."

The recent financial panic in the United States, and the tightness of money in Carada, have brought out some very important information. gether in one, it would not be so At one time only shrewd bankers understood the meaning of "Liquid Assets." Today, every business man knows, or should know, what is meant by it. When trading is optimistic, any piece of paper with "I Promise To Pay" written on it is considered a fair exchange for commodies; any hole in the ground becomes a gold mine; farms are laid out in town lots; cloth is churned into garments and these find ready buyers who do not stop to investigate their intrinsic value. The buyers of all these only look at the possible profits.

But one day the awakening comes. And why? Confidence abused. The banker must have legal tender-gold. The mine must show a pay streak. The town lots must have value-intrinsi value. Canadian bankers have saved the situation by having legal tender on hand. All reliable clothiers use the same precaution by having in stock "liquid assets" that is, a known and reliable make of clothing. At a time when public confidence is shaken, indifferent merchandise (bought because it looked as well as currency, or because the maker marked it high in price and sold it at 20 per cent discount) will not be accepted by the public for legal tender. It is at such times that the prestige of reliable goods get full justice.

The buying public will not accept for their legal tender clothing that somebody chooses to say is worth so much. They will have nothing but what they know to be a standard of intrinsic value. This is "liquid as

"Progress Brand" Clothing represents intrinstic value. Retailers who buy "Progress Brand" Clothing have a "liquid asset" which will be ac cepted by the public everywhere in return for their legal tender.

restlessness during sleep. Mother Graves' Worm Exterminator is pleasant, sure and effectual. If your druggist has none in stock, get him to procure it for you.

The question is often asked, What is going to be worn in shoes this seasons? Tans, Chocolate and Gun Metal Calfare going to be popular, poisoned well. We give a dollar's but for dress purp ses there is nothing better than the Patent shoe, and be the customer rich or poor, high as Easter is drawing near you will or low, prince or pauper. We are want something new and Up to Date glad to learn that the Press and in Footwear, it will interest and please you to see the large variety shown by Gibson and Ross. See their ad in this issue.

Is there anything more annoying than having your corns stepped upon? Is there anything more delightful than getting rid tainly ought to know about of it? Holloway's Corn Cure will do it. Try it and be convinced.

serious eruption of the skin. This A Brother's Political Indignation. 'Twas early in springtime and squally

> Two ballots were cast in a box together

They huddled up close like brother

from the other. But one was diverse from the other.

had an aim As was shown before break of next

You vote as you please and I'll do

Regardless of one or the other. Your party elected no doubt you

will brag

ing the rag

Health ends when indigestion begins, because nutrition fails, Thus you are starved. Then the impurities which arise from undigested food get into your system. Thus you are poisoned. Mother Seigel's Syrup makes an end of indigestion by strengthening the digestive organs.

MOTHER

sets" in a clothing store.

Worms cause feverishness, moaning and

the weather

Two ballots in one box together.

to brother. You could not tell one of the votes

They both had a purpose and each

And one was cast by Chas himself And one by his brother John. Now Chas became cranky as often

he does And scoffed at his brother John is cross

And his features are rigid and drawn-To close up the matter and give an

advice As that from your elder brother,

Price 60 cts. per bottle. Sold everywhere.
A. J. WHITE & CO., L.TD., MONTREAL.

WINE OF TAR. HONEY & WILD CHERRY

Will not cure consumption, but we positively claim it will prevent its development.

This remedy contains no opiates or other injurious drugs, but is manufactured from the very ingredients from which it derives its name, and we do absolutely guarantee it to cure any form of cough, cold, bronchial trouble, huskiness, loss of voice, and any irritation or inflammation of the throat or bronchial tubes.

Put up in large 6oz. bottles (there being sufficient in each bottle for any ordinary cold).

At all dealers. Manufactured by

THE BAIRD CO., Ltd. Manfg. Chemists, WOODSTOCK. - -- N.B.

Home Decorations

Everybody intending to Tint or Decorate bis Walls this spring cer-

CHURCH'S ALABASTINE,

the modern sanitary wall covering. It won't rub off like kalsomine, contains no arsenical poisoning like wall-paper, and being porous, lets the walls breathe, which is essential to pure air in a room. It costs little—does much. Sold in packages only. Comes in white and twenty tints. Simply add cold water and it's ready for use.

If your decorator is too busy to do your work, do it yourself. Our free booklet will tell you how. We have just received 50 Cases ASSORTED TINTS.

W F Dibblee & Son

AN EXCELLENT FARM FOR SALE ON EASY TERMS.

A 150 acre fram about 41 miles from Wood-stock with 75 acres cleared; good orchard; well watered; well weeked and with consirerable lumber; hous: 26x36 and ell finished and with good cellar; 1. 13ge Barn 80x30 with granary and wagon house.

16-19 LOUIS E YOUNG.

Agents Wanted.

16-20 crayon portraits 40 cents, frames 10 cents and up, sheet pictures one cent each. You can make 400 per cent profit or \$36.00 per week. Catalogue and Samples free. FRANK W. WILLIAMS COMPANY, 1208 W. Taylor St., Chicago, Ill.

The Independent Order of Forest ers will, it is stated in a Toronto despatch, at the meeting of Supreme Court in June decide on an increase in rates, and a re-scaling of the assessments of those members who joined previous to 1899. History repeats itself in the assessment realm.

Pain, anywhere, can be quickly stopped by one of Dr Shoop's Pink Pain Tablets. Pain always means congestion-unnatural blood pres-sure. Dr Shoop's Pink Pain Tablets simply coax congested blood away from pain centres. These Tablets—known by druggists as Dr Shoop's Headache Tablets—simply equalize the blood circulation and then pain always departs in 20 minutes. 20 Tablets 25 cents. Write Dr. Shoop, Racine, Wis. for free package. Sold by ALL DEALERS.

W. P. JONES, K.C., Barrister-at-Law Agent for Confederation Life and Sun Fire Insurance.

OFFICE AT RESIDENCE, IAIN STREET, WOODSTOCK, N. B

J. R. H. SIMMS, Barrister and Solicitor,

NOTARY PUBLIC.

BATH, N.B. Promot attention given to Collections. Agent or reli ... Fire Insurance Companies.

F. B. CARVELL, Attorney-at-Law. Office-Lindsay Brick Building, Main St, near Town Hall, Woodstock, N. B.

E. K. CONNELL, B.A., B.C.L. Barrister-at-Law, - Notary Etc.

Agent for Sun Lite and Commercial Union Fire Insurance Co. Main Street, - Woodstock, N B

I. W. N. BAKER, M. D., SPECIALIST

Eye, Ear and Throa. Office hours: 10 to 12 a. m.; 2 to 5 p. m. or by appointmen.

OFFICE -, Main sheet, near Orange Hall Woodstock N. 1.

DR. N. P. GRANT, (Late Superintendent and Resident l'hysician St. John Genera! Hospital). OFFICE AND RESIDENCE:

DR. W. D. RANKIN

No. 1 Bradway, - Woodstock, N. B.

chased by him, on the Corner of MAIN AND ELM STREETS formerly owned and occupied by MRS. JOHN FISHER.

DR. T. W. GRIFFIN Physician and Surgeon. OFFICE AND RESIDENCE Connell Street,

Woodstock, N. B. JUNCTION HOUSE, Newburg Junction.

(formerly residence of J. T. Garden)

R. B. OWENS, - Proprietor. Meals on arrival of Tra us. First-Class Fare

J. C. EVERETT, J. P. Commission Merchant, Issuer of Marriage Licences, Collector of Accounts, Fire Insurance,

HARTLAND, - - N. B.

C. D. JORDAN, J. P. p still Attention given to Collasting, Conveyancing, &c. Ageni for Fire, Life & Accid , Ins May be found at office of

Hon. W. P. Jones,

Porce Main & Albert Streets,

WOODSTOCK, N. B.

W. D. CAMBER,

us Oxide Gas used for the

Off e-In Connell's Wooden Block, Queen D. B. GALLAGHER, Barrister and Attorney-at-Law.

less Extraction of Teeth.

BATH. CARLETON COUNTY, N. B. Collections promptly attended to.

ON and after SUNDAY, Oct. 13, 1907, Trains will run daily, Sunday excepted, as fol-

Trains Leave Fredericton. No. 303 Mixed for Campbellton, Moncton, Chatham and Loggieville, 5 45 317 Suburban for Marysville...... 6 15

301 Express for Montreal, Chatham, Loggieville...... 18 30 " 327 Suburban for Marysville...... 18 49 Trains Arrive at Fredericton.

323 Suburban from Marysville..... 16 20

No. 318 Suburban from Marysville..... 8 15 302 Express from Montreal, Quebec, Chatham, Loggleville...... 13 15 322 Suburban from Marysville..... 13 45 326 Suburban from Marysville 18 20 304 Mixed from Chatham Jet., Chat-

ham, Loggieville...... 18 50 " 328 Suburban from Marysville 19 15 All Trains run by Atlantic Standard Time. Twenty-four hour notation. 24.90 e'clock is midnight.

Moneton, N. B., Oct. 10th, 1907,

Subscribe for the SENTINEL.

D. POTTINGER,

General Manager,